
Lakeshore Middle School PTO

General Meeting Minutes *Monday, January 10, 2022 @ 6:30 pm*

Attendance: President, Marisa Corser; Vice President, Carri Seaman; *Treasurer, Jessica Lafferty; Secretary, Allison Adams*

Meeting and Roll Call called to order by: *President, Marisa Corser* at 6:40 p.m.

Motion: *Secretary, Allison Adams; Second: Vice President, Carri Seaman*

President & Communications: Marisa Corser

- SIT Meeting: Dec. 8; Allison
 - School has \$15,000; TVs for instructional based learning
 - Game themes all approved
 - Kind notes to staff members in the hallway to boost morale
 - I-Ready competition - 7th grade?
 - Planning EOG 8th grade Olympics; funding waterslide, obstacle course, carnival?
 - Next meeting is Jan 19; Leah is attending; ask about 8th grade activity. This may be held virtually weather dependent.
- Calendar: what's coming up?
 - Jan 21: Pop-up Sale; donuts and snacks
 - Jan 21: Holiday Staff Luncheon; signup genius for desserts and drinks
 - Jan 28: School Spirit Day (HWP) - Mr. Foster is checking with teachers to make sure this works
 - Jan 31: Honor Roll Popcorn; movie theater? Leah; signup parent volunteers
 - Feb 7: PTO meeting; March 15 both public
 - Feb 14: Valentine's Day Pop-up;
 - Feb 14: Staff Donuts – if we have the budget
 - Feb 21: Chick Fil A Night – 4-7 PM; 10% of sales go back to LMSPTO
 - Feb 25: Hat Day \$1

Vice President & Hospitality: Carri Seaman

- Birthday celebrations for teachers done
- Teacher Holiday Party details; gifts done

Treasurer: Jessica Lafferty

- Budget review: Poinsettias to Teachers were given by drawing. One&Done water fountain Installation and ordering second one. Mr. Foster said they will create a work order and install both at the same time.

Secretary: Allison Adams

- Rock painted with updates, May Rock to 8th grade. Organize with teachers by ABC. Mr. Foster said this was okay!

Ways & Means: Leah Hutchins

- Spirit wear Catalog: Set up for May for the 5th grade class moving to LMS. Going to check on new vendors since the current website is overwhelming with choices. Ask LES who they use.

Volunteer Coordinator: Gesica Di Leo

- Sign-ups for help we need: honor roll popcorn

- Dates for Teacher Luncheons to be ready to send out requests for desserts/chips/drinks. This was sent and communicated in ConnectEd.

Meeting adjourned by: *President, Marisa Corser* at 7:30 p.m.

Motion: *Treasurer, Jessica Lafferty; Second: Secretary, Allison Adams*